VERATEX, INC. L kREDR T T ME MO
P.0O. Box 682
New York, NY 10108-0682 Date: 10/17/2017 No: 31584
Phone: 1=-212-683-9300 Terms: NET CREDIT

Fax: 1-212-683-9300

Salesman:HSE

To: GREENWOOD MARKETING LLC
DBA RESTORATIVE MEDICAL
79 PRIMROSE ST.
WHITE PLAINS, NY 10606

Quantity Description Price Amount

ALLOWANCE AGAINST INVOICE 31558 =116.00
STYLE V10212 60" WHITE
D.0.19788/7719406

Total Amount: —116.00.




bad tricot

Subject: bad tricot

From: <lanette@restorativemedical.com>
Date: 10/17/2017 9:58 AM

To: "Wei'" <wei@veratex.nyc>

We had a bad roll of material. It was on 5 — 29 foot sections = 145 yds.

Can you please issue a credit?

| realize it is not the entire width of the material but we had a lot of waste with the finished cut
product.

Lanette McMahan
Restorative Medical

332 E. Broadway
Brandenburg, KY 40108
270-422-5454 phone
270-422-5453 fax

LIKE US ON Facebook

fref=ts

www.facebook.com/restorativemedical

From: 2709459743@mms.att.net [mailto:2709459743@mms.att.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 1:58 PM

To: restmed@bbtel.com

Subject:

1 of2 10/20/2017 10:27 AM



